

## **ARLINGTON TREE COMMITTEE**

**Meeting Agenda** – Weds., July 12, 2017, 7:30PM, Selectmen's Hearing Rm, Town Hall

- 1. Approve June meeting minutes**
- 2. DPW Tree Department Update (Tim)**
  - Tree watering
  - Tree Preservation Bylaw interactions
  - Tree hearing(s)
  - Tree Inventory update; most recent meeting with Adam K, Adam C, John E
- 3. Tree Inventory**
  - A. Planning for use of data after Interns (data maint., watering, etc)
  - B. Volunteer /resident involvement in inventory
  - C. Thank you event for interns and volunteers after completion
- 4. Publicity**
  - Advocate article (Inventory and interns, watering, Bylaw?)
  - Facebook
  - Googlegroups
- 5. New Business**
  - Follow up with prospective new members
  - Tshirts and business cards
  - Correspondence
  - Fall tree planting?

**Next meeting:** Committee meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday of the month, August 9